
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         July 1, 2019 
 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – JULY 1, 2019 

 
 

Board Room                Regular Meeting               5:00 PM 
 

Russell County Governmental Center 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

  

 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER – Clerk of the Board 
 
ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED) – Legal and Personnel Matters 
(SCHEDULED ONE-HOUR BEFORE REGULAR BOS MEETING - - REGULAR BOS MEETING BEGINS AT 6 P.M.) 
 
INVOCATION – Pastor Yul Miller – Grace Fellowship 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
RC Highway & Safety Committee 
 
Steve Dye   Gary Dotson  Johnny Jessee 
Eugene Ferguson   Tony Maxfield  Mike O’Quinn 
Barbara Cox   Henry Stinson  Mark Mitchell 
Emory Altizer 
 
Dante Community Center 
 
Catherine Pratt (Vacant)  2-Year Term 
 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         July 1, 2019 
 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
 following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors………………B-1 

 
a. Unapproved minutes of June 3, 2019 
b. Unapproved minutes of June 12, 2019           

  
2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  

for payment……………………………………………………………………………...B-2 
 

CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. Governor’s Declaration of State Holiday (7/5/19)………………..………………...D-1 
 

2. 2019 VACo Annual Conference (Nov 10-12, 2019)..……………………………….D-2 
 

3. Appalachian Crisis Intervention Team (CITAC)……………………………………D-3 
 

4. RC Community Work Program – Virginia Drug Court Grant.……………………D-4 
 

5. Regional Hydro Pump Storage Project………………………………………………D-5  
 

6. RC House of Delegates Abstract of Votes…………………………………………..D-6 
 

7. RC Honaker & Castlewood Canneries (7/15/19)……………………………………D-7 
 

REQUESTS 
  

8. RC Victim Witness Grant ($70,000) – Dept. of Criminal Justice………..……….D-8 
 

9. RC School Resource Officer Grant ($57,287) – Dept. of Criminal Justice…….D-9 
 

10. VDOT Revenue Sharing Program – Rte. 667 Century Farms Road ($389,418)                           
(Landfill Road – Safety Issue)…………………………………………………………D-10 
 

11. VDOT Resolution to Abandon Secondary Rte. 653 Creekwood Drive                     
(Blackford Area)………………………………………………………………………….D-11 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         July 1, 2019 
 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
12. Travel Request……………………………………………………………………………D-12 

 
1. Crystal White & Freda Sweeney – Leesburg, Va. – 8/25-8/28, 2019 
2. Randy Williams, Freda Sweeney, Crystal White – Williamsburg, Va. - 9/2-9/5, 2019 
3. Bridgett McGlothlin - Richmond, Va. – 8/12 – 8/14, 2019 
4. Mickey Rhea – Virginia Beach, Va. – 8/26 – 8/29, 2019 
5. Mickey Rhea – Roanoke, Va. – 9/16 – 09/19 
6. Yvonne Cook – Election Day Meals 
  

MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
        

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………E 
• RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….F 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... G 
• Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..H 
• RC Tourism………………………………………………………………………………..I 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..J 
• Conference Center………………………………………………………………………K 
• RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….L 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...M 
• RC Building Inspector…………………………………………………………………..N  



CLOSED SESSION 
 
Motion made by _________________, second by ___________ and duly approved by the 
Board of Supervisors enter into closed session to discuss Legal and Personnel Matters 
pursuant to Section 2.2-3711(A) (1), (3), (7), (8). 

The vote was: 
Aye:  ________ 
Nay:  ________  

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 

Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the 
Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 
public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were 
identified in the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 
discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the 
substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 

Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 

Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed or considered during the 
closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 
convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace -  

Lou Ann Wallace -   

Carl Rhea -  

Steve Breeding -  

David Eaton -  

Rebecca Dye -  

Harry Ferguson - 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by _______________, second by _________________ and duly approved by 
the Board of Supervisors to return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  _______ 
Nay:  _______ 



 
Board of Supervisors  Action Item 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

  Meeting: 7/1/19        6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Appointments 
 

RC Highway & Safety Committee 
 
Steve Dye   Gary Dotson  Johnny Jessee 
Eugene Ferguson   Tony Maxfield  Mike O’Quinn 
Barbara Cox   Henry Stinson  Mark Mitchell 
Emory Altizer 
 
Dante Community Center 
 
Catherine Pratt (Vacant)  2-Year Term 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  Board Discretion.  

SUGGESTED MOTION(s):  Motion to appoint Members.  







 
Board of Supervisors                           Action Item B-1 
137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting:  7/1/2019     6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

• Unapproved minutes of June 3, 2019 
• Unapproved minutes of June 12, 2019 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



June 03, 2019 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, June 03, 
2019 beginning at 5:00 pm with Executive (Closed) Session followed by the regular meeting at 6:00 pm 
at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace (joined the meeting at 5:30) 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Harry Ferguson 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
 
None 

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 

Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to enter into Executive (closed) session to discuss Legal and Personnel Matters pursuant to Section 2.2-
3711 (A), (1), (3), (7), and (8). 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and David 
Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
 



CERTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 

Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 
Information  Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the 
departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
 
Are there any who believe a departure has taken place?  Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, 
discussed or considered during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the 
closed meeting was convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
Carl Rhea – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Rebecca Dye - AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
Harry Ferguson – AYE 
 
Invocation by Pastor Justin McCracken, Grace Baptist Church followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
Flag. 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as amended with the addition of the County Administrator’s contract. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding and Rebecca 
Dye  
Nay:  None 
 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE FY 2019/2020 GENERAL OPERATING BUDGET AND TAX RATES 
 

Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for (2) two consecutive weeks, a Public Hearing was 
held on the FY 2019/2020 General Operating Budget and Tax Rates.  The Chairperson opened the public 
hearing to comments. 
 
The County Administrator gave an update on the proposed budget and tax rates. 
 
Hearing no comments, the Chairperson closed the public hearing. 
 
 



Board Appointments 
 

JIM LYTTLE, JUSTIN GULLETT, JENNIFER CHUMBLEY, JEFF HESS, BRANDON BLEVINS, MARKETTA 
HORTON AND ALICE MEADE APPOINTED TO THE TOURISM COMMITTEE 

 
Tim Lovelace nominated Jim Lyttle, hearing no other nominations, Jim Lyttle was appointed to the 
Tourism Committee for a (4) four-year term, said term ending June 30, 2023. 
 
Lou Wallace nominated Justin Gullett, hearing no other nominations, Justin Gullet was appointed to the 
Tourism Committee for a (4) four-year term, said term ending June 30, 2023. 
 
Carl Rhea nominated Jennifer Chumbley, hearing no other nominations, Jennifer Chumley was 
appointed to the Tourism Committee for a (4) four-year term, said term ending June 30, 2023. 
 
David Eaton nominated Jeff Hess, hearing no other nominations, Jeff Hess was appointed to the Tourism 
Committee for a (4) four-year term, said term ending June 30, 2023. 
 
Steve Breeding nominated Brandon Blevins, hearing no other nominations, Brandon Blevins was 
appointed to the Tourism Committee for a (4) four-year term, said term ending June 30, 2023. 
 
Rebecca Dye nominated Marketta Horton, hearing no other nominations, Marketta Horton was 
appointed to the Tourism Committee for a (4) four-year term, said term ending June 30, 2023. 
 
Harry Ferguson nominated Alice Meade, hearing no other nominations, Alice Meade was appointed to 
the Tourism Committee for a (4) four-year term, said term ending June 30, 2023. 
 

BRIAN FERGUSON RE-APPOINTED TO THE RUSSELL COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES 
BOARD 

 
Motion made David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to re-
appoint Brian Ferguson to the Russell County Department of Social Services Board for a (4) four-year 
term, said term ending June 30, 2023. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea and Rebecca Dye  
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  Harry Ferguson 
 

SHARON OWENS APPOINTED TO THE RUSSELL COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Sharon Owens to the Russell County Department of Social Services Board for a (4) four-year 
term, said term ending June 30, 2023. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Harry Ferguson and Rebecca 
Dye  
Nay:  None 



 
FRANK HORTON, RON BLANKENSHIP AND JAMES EATON APPOINTED TO THE CUMBERLAND PLATEAU 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
 
Steve Breeding nominated Frank Horton, hearing no other nominations, Frank Horton was re-appointed 
to the Cumberland Plateau Economic Development Commission for a (1) one-year term, said term 
ending June 30, 2020. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Harry Ferguson, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace and Carl 
Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 
Carl Rhea nominated Ron Blankenship, hearing no other nominations, Ron Blankenship was re-
appointed to the Cumberland Plateau Economic Development Commission for a (1) one-year term, said 
term ending June 30, 2020. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Harry Ferguson, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace and Carl 
Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 
Lou Wallace nominated James Eaton, Jr., hearing no other nominations, James Eaton, Jr. was re-
appointed to the Cumberland Plateau Economic Development Commission for a (1) one-year term, said 
term ending June 30, 2020. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye, Harry Ferguson, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  David Eaton 
 

JASON GULLETT RE-APPOINTED TO THE DANTE COMMUNITY CENTER BOARD 
 
Lou Wallace nominated Jason Gullett, hearing no other nominations, Jason Gullett was appointed to the 
Dante Community Center Board for a (2) two-year term, said term ending June 30, 2021. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

RANDALL HILLMAN APPOINTED TO THE SWCC LOCAL COLLEGE ADVISORY BOARD 
 
Steve Breeding nominated Randall Hillman, hearing no other nominations, Randall Hillman was 
appointed to the Southwest Virginia Community College Local College Advisory Board for a (4) four-year 
term June 30, 2023. 
 
The vote was: 



Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Harry Ferguson and Rebecca 
Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
New Business 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MAY 06, 2019 MINUTES 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the May 06, 2019 as presented and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF THE MAY 13, 2019 MINUTES 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the May 13, 2019 as presented and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay: None 

APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $554,651.18 including reoccurring and withholdings. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
The Chairperson opened citizens comment period. 
 
Kelly McBride Delph, RCPL, invited the Board to attend the Summer Evening Programs as well as a map 
exhibition that are scheduled at the library. 
 
The Chairperson closed citizens comment period. 
 
County Attorney Reports and Requests 



 
Katie Patton, County Attorney addressed several issues that the Board needed to consider. 

1. Dante Community Lease Agreement 
2. Play-Area ADA Requirements 
3. VDOT Quitclaim Deed for Destination Center Property 
4. County Administrator’s Contract 

 
 

APPROVAL OF VDOT QUITCLAIM DEED 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve and accept a VDOT Quitclaim Deed for the Destination Center Property. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
The County Administrator’s contract was tabled to allow the Board to review. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION FOR THE CPRWMA 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Harry Ferguson and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to approve the Amended Articles of Incorporation for the Cumberland Plateau Regional Waste 
Management Authority to include the elimination of the 7th member. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Harry Ferguson, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and David 
Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 
County Administrator Reports and Requests 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize the Chairperson to sign the VDOT Quitclaim Deed for the Destination Center Property. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN TO RECONVENE ON JUNE 12, 2019 AT 4:00 PM 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn to reconvene on Wednesday, June 12, 2019 at 4:00 pm. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 



Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________                                             ___________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                               Chairperson 



June 12, 2019 

A reconvened meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Wednesday, June 12, 
2019 at 4:00 pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Harry Ferguson 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
None 
 

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 

Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to enter into Executive (closed) Session pursuant to Section 2.2-3711 (A) (1), (3), (7) and (8) of the Code 
of Virginia to discuss legal and personnel matters. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and David 
Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

 
 



CERTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 
Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 
Information  Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the 
departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
 
Are there any who believe a departure has taken place?  Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, 
discussed or considered during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the 
closed meeting was convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
Carl Rhea – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Rebecca Dye - AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
Harry Ferguson – AYE 
 
Invocation by Chairperson Rebecca Dye, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to approve the agenda. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and David 
Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO MOVE $323,416 FROM THE GENERAL FUND TO A CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
FUND 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
move $323,416 from the General Fund to a Capital Improvement Project Fund. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 



APPROVAL TO APPROPRIATE $250.00 EACH TO THE TOWN OF CLEVELAND, TOWN OF HONAKER AND 
TOWN OF LEBANON FOR INDEPENDENCE DAY CELEBRATIONS 

 
Motion made by Carl Rhea, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appropriate $250.00 each to the Town of Cleveland, Town of Honaker and Town of Lebanon for 
Independence Day celebrations. 
 
The vote was; 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Harry Ferguson 
Nay:  Lou Wallace and Tim Lovelace 
 

APPROVAL OF THE FY 2019/2020 GENERAL OPERATING BUDGET AND TAX RATES 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the FY 2019/2020 General Operating Budget and Tax Rates. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE BUDGETS, AS AMENDED, AND 
APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR THE COUNTY OF RUSSELL AND THE RUSSELL 
COUNTY SCHOOL DIVISION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 
2019, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2020 

 
 WHEREAS, the Budget/Finance Committee has submitted to the Russell County Board of 
Supervisors a proposed annual budget for the County for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019, and ending 
June 30, 2020, which has been reviewed by the Board of Supervisors; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to adopt said budget and appropriate sufficient funds to cover the 
requirements included therein; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, in exercising its independent judgment and in concert with 

the Russell County School Board, has considered the school’s annual operating budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, after considering the availability of local funds, approval of the Russell county School 

Board’s Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Educational Budget is based upon funding from the federal government in 
the amount of $2,990,810; from the state government in the amount of $24,845,341; from the local 
appropriations in the amount of $9,101,317; and other local revenues in the amount of $743,554; 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual budget in the sum of $1,786,065 for fiscal year 

2019/2020 be, and is hereby, approved for the operation of food service programs authorized and approved 
by the Russell County School Board subject to and contingent upon the availability of funds; 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the $9,101,317 appropriated above from the General 

Fund for Education, includes $8,024,781 for the local contribution to the School Division for support of the 
School operation budget; 



 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that an annual appropriation in the sum of $1,076,536 for 

fiscal year 2019/2020 be, and is hereby, made for school debt service; for a total amount of $9,101,317 
appropriated for the Russell County School Division subject to and contingent upon the availability of 
funds. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Russell County Board of Supervisors this 12th 

day of June 2019, that the fiscal year 2019/2020 annual budget of the Russell County School Division for 
school operations in the amount of $45,530,171 be, and is hereby, approved subject to and contingent upon 
the availability of funds as indicated in the preamble hereto. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the following annual appropriations for fiscal year 

2019/2020 be, and are hereby, made in the General Fund for the following functions: 
 

Function              Amount 
 
General Administration  $        1,898,214 
Judicial Administration            2,311,748 
Public Safety            6,068,472 
Environmental Control            1,741,079 
General Services               937,285 
Health and Welfare            1,316,530  
Education            9,268,266 
Parks, Recreation & Cultural               571,410 
Community Development               296,626 
Non-Departmental               212,000  
Capital Outlay & Transfers to Other Funds               611,052 
Debt Service            1,009,900  
  Total General Fund  $       26,242,583 

 
 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Administrator be, and is hereby, authorized 

to transfer the appropriations in the General Fund Non-Departmental function to the related categories in 
the various General Fund functions. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual appropriation in the sum of $150,000 for 

fiscal year 2019/2020 be, and is hereby, made in the Coal Road Fund. 
 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual appropriation in the sum of $197,052 for 

fiscal year 2019/2020 be, and is hereby, made in the Southwest Virginia ASAP Fund. 
  
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual appropriation in the sum of $5,210,980 for 

fiscal year 2019/2020, and is hereby, made in the Social Services Fund for the Russell County Department 
of Social Services and is hereby, approved subject to and contingent upon the availability of funds as 
indicated in the preamble hereto. 

 



BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual appropriation of the Social Services Fund 
be, and is hereby, increased if and when additional federal and/or state funds or local contributions become 
available.  The County Administrator shall advise the Board of Supervisors in writing of all such actions. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual appropriation in the sum of $1,386,403 for 

fiscal year 2019/2020 be, and is hereby, made in the Comprehensive Services Act Fund and is hereby, 
approved subject to and contingent upon the availability of funds as indicated in the preamble hereto. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Treasurer, upon receipt of a written order 

from the County Administrator, is authorized to advance funds between the several County funds under his 
custody provided, however, that the total advanced to any particular fund, plus the amount of funds 
disbursed from that fund, does not exceed the annual appropriation of said fund. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that, the County Administrator shall be, and is hereby, 

authorized to do all things necessary to apply for federal and state library aid and in addition, the annual 
appropriation for library operations. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that, upon receiving notice of grant or program 

opportunities offered by various federal, state, local and other outside organizations, the County 
Administrator or her designee be, and is hereby designated as the agent to execute the necessary grant or 
program application and other documentation, unless the terms of the grant or program require specific 
actions by the Board, to give such assurances as may be required by the agreement subject to approval as 
to form by legal review and to provide such additional information as may be required by the awarding 
organization.  Funding awarded shall be subject to appropriation by the Board of Supervisors prior to 
expenditure. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that interest earned on grant and program awards received 

from federal, state, local and other outside organizations be, and is hereby, appropriated to the appropriate 
functional area to be expended in accordance with guidelines as established by the organizations. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that additional funds received for various County programs, 

including contributions and donations, be, and are hereby, appropriated for the purpose established by each 
program. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that funds received for the off-duty employment by deputy 

sheriff’s programs be, and hereby are, appropriated in the General Fund to cover the costs of the program. 
 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that upon receipt of written notification from the State 

Compensation Board of additional funds for the Constitutional Officers (Commonwealth’s Attorney, 
Sheriff, Clerk of Court, Treasurer and Commissioner of the Revenue) be, and are hereby, appropriated in 
the General Fund to be expended in accordance with guidelines as established by the state government. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual contributions that are hereby appropriated 

shall be disbursed on a monthly basis with the amount disbursed not to exceed one-twelfth of the total 
appropriation, unless otherwise agreed upon.  Contributions to the Russell County School Division and the 
Russell County Department of Social Services are exempt from this limitation.  In addition, the County 
Administrator may require written reports on how previous allocation(s) was/were spent before any future 
disbursements are made. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the funds be, and are hereby, appropriated for fiscal 

year 2019/2020 in the various funds for continuing capital and special projects and grants as of June 30, 



2020 not to exceed the Restricted, Committed and Assigned Fund Balances as recorded in the County’s 
audited accounting records.  The County Administrator shall advise the Board of Supervisors in writing of 
all such actions. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Administrator be, and is hereby, authorized 

to transfer funds within appropriation functions.  These transfers may be made to allow the disbursement 
of funds for unanticipated costs incurred in daily County operations and any such transfer may not 
result in a change in the total appropriated within the function. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Administrator is hereby the 

authorized signer for the County petty cash account available to allow for emergency purchases in 
daily County operations. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors may amend this 

budget to adjust the aggregate amount to be appropriated during the current fiscal year as 
prescribed by § 15.2-2507 of the Code of Virginia of 1950, as amended, for all Russell County 
Departments, Russell County School Divisions, and Russell County Constitutional Offices. 

 
RESOLVED this 12th day of June 2019, by the following vote: 
 
 
 

Recorded Vote:                                                
 

Moved by:       Steve Breeding 
 

Seconded by:   David Eaton 
 

Yeas:  ___7_____ 
Nays:  ___0_____    

                                                                              
________________________________ 

                            Rebecca Dye, Chairperson 
             County of Russell, Virginia  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
The Chairperson appointed Harry Ferguson and Steve Breeding to meet with the County Judges about 
Courthouse renovations and improvements.  They will report back to the Board in July. 
 

APPROVAL TO PURCHASE TWO (2) ACRES OF LAND FROM KEY WESTERN, LLC. 
 

Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
purchase two (2) acres of land from Key Western, LLC with a promissory note in the sum of $95,000 and 
authorize the Chairperson to sign the note. 
                                   
The vote was: 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  Tim Lovelace 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________                                      _____________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                            Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board of Supervisors Action Item B-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 7/1/19   6:00 PM 
  

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s June 2019 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s June 2019 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational 

services. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s June 2019 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• June 2019 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

























 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item D-1 – D-12 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

       Meeting: 7/1/19     6:00 PM 
 
 

 

 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. Governor’s Declaration of State Holiday (7/5/19)………………..………………...D-1 
 

2. 2019 VACo Annual Conference (Nov 10-12, 2019)..……………………………….D-2 
 

3. Appalachian Crisis Intervention Team (CITAC)……………………………………D-3 
 

4. RC Community Work Program – Virginia Drug Court Grant.……………………D-4 
 

5. Regional Hydro Pump Storage Project………………………………………………D-5  
 

6. RC House of Delegates Abstract of Votes…………………………………………..D-6 
 

7. RC Honaker & Castlewood Canneries (7/15/19)……………………………………D-7 
 

REQUESTS 
  

8. RC Victim Witness Grant ($70,000) – Dept. of Criminal Justice………..……….D-8 
 

9. RC School Resource Officer Grant ($57,287) – Dept. of Criminal Justice…….D-9 
 

10. VDOT Revenue Sharing Program – Rte. 667 Century Farms Road ($389,418)                           
(Landfill Road – Safety Issue)…………………………………………………………D-10 
 

11. VDOT Resolution to Abandon Secondary Rte. 653 Creekwood Drive                                    
(Blackford Area)………………………………………………………………………….D-11 
 

12. Travel Request……………………………………………………………………………D-12 
 
1. Crystal White & Freda Sweeney – Leesburg, Va. – 8/25-8/28, 2019 
2. Randy Williams, Freda Sweeney, Crystal White – Williamsburg, Va. - 9/2-9/5, 2019 
3. Bridgett McGlothlin - Richmond, Va. – 8/12 – 8/14, 2019 
4. Mickey Rhea – Virginia Beach, Va. – 8/26 – 8/29, 2019 
5. Mickey Rhea – Roanoke, Va. – 9/16 – 09/19 
6. Yvonne Cook – Election Day Meals 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): Various  

































 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Mark Mitchell                                    David Eaton 
At-Large  District 4  
 
Lou Ann Wallace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson Steve Breeding 
District 2 District 6 District 5 
  
Carl Rhea Tim Lovelace, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 1 County Administrator 
  
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

  

  

   

  

VIRGINIA: AT A REGULARLY HELD MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
RUSSELLCOUNTY, VIRGINIA HELD AT THE RUSSELL COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER AT 137 
HIGHLAND DRIVE, LEBANON, VIRGINIA AT 6:00 PM, ON THE 5TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2018, THE 
FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED, UPON A MOTION AND SECOND: 
 
 

RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF SENATE BILL NUMBER 780 
 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to improve the economy and expand the tax base 

within the County to decrease the tax burden on individual residents; 

WHEREAS, the General Assembly acted in 2017 to authorize special, private 

funding for the construction of Hydroelectric pump storage facilities in the VCEDA 

region of Southwest Virginia with the specific intent that any such construction would 

benefit the entire region; 

WHEREAS, the Board approved a resolution in 2017 supporting a revenue 

sharing agreement among the Counties of the VCEDA region with respect to the 

anticipated revenue from a Hydroelectric Pumped storage facility; 

WHEREAS, the Board now supports a bill to establish the parameters of the 

terms of any such agreement and intends to enter into such agreement pursuant thereto 

as may be beneficial to the County; 

WHEREAS, Senator Chaffin has introduced Senate Bill Number 780 into the 

Virginia General Assembly for consideration in the 2018 session, which seeks to require 

a regional revenue sharing agreement as above described according to certain terms 

therein set forth; 



 

 

WHEREAS, Delegate Pillion has introduced House Bill 1555 which is identical to 

Senate Bill 780; 

WHEREAS, the Board intends to enter into such agreement in accordance with 

the general terms as set forth in Senate Bill 780 and House Bill 1555; 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to support said legislation;  

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors for Russell County, Virginia, does 

hereby RESOLVE to support Senate Bill Number 780 and House Bill 1555, in the form 

as hereto attached for the purposes of broadening the tax base for Russell County. 

IT IS SO RESOLVED this the 5th day of February 2018.  

Present: ___________ 
Absent: ___________ 
Ayes:  ___________ 
Nays:  ___________ 
 
 
 
               Attest:       ___ 

Rebecca Dye, Chairperson              Lonzo Lester, County Administrator 



Pumped Hydroelectric Storage Power
in Southwest Virginia 
Fact Sheet

Purpose
During the 2017 session, the Virginia General 
Assembly recognized the value of pumped 
hydroelectric storage projects by passing 
Senate Bill 1418, sponsored by Sen. Ben Chafin, 
R-Lebanon, and House Bill 1760, sponsored by Del. 
Terry Kilgore, R-Gate City, and Del. Todd Pillion, 
R-Abingdon. The bills authorize electric utilities to 
apply to the Virginia State Corporation Commission 
for permission to construct pumped hydroelectric 
storage facilities in Virginia’s coalfield region. At 
least part of the energy stored in such facilities 
must be generated by renewable resources. The 
legislation was approved by Gov. Terry McAuliffe 
and became law on July 1, 2017. 

The coalfield region is made up of the counties of 
Russell, Tazewell, Dickenson, Buchanan, Lee, Wise, 
and Scott, as well as the City of Norton. 

Next Steps 
After conducting a preliminary review of potential sites for a pumped hydroelectric storage facility in the coalfield 
region, Dominion Energy Virginia has narrowed down the site candidates. Dominion Energy Virginia is currently 
preparing Preliminary Permit Applications (PPAs) for the remaining sites, and intends to file the PPAs with the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) in the next few months. At that point, Dominion Energy Virginia 
will begin pre-feasibility work to further reduce the numbers of potential sites. Once the pre-feasibility work is 
complete, and if it is determined that construction of a facility is practical, then a pre-application will be filed with 
FERC to further review the site. The pre-application does not commit Dominion Energy Virginia to constructing a 
pumped hydroelectric storage facility in the region.

Contact Information
Email: poweringswva@dominionenergy.com
Phone: Donnie Ratliff - 276-393-4944 • Jason De La Cruz - 571-344-3952
© 2017 Dominion Energy (2017-239)

How Does It Work? 
Pumped hydroelectric storage facilities act as large 
batteries that store energy. When excess energy is 
available, power is used to pump water from a lower 
elevation reservoir up to a higher elevation reservoir 
providing grid stability. The water is stored in the 
upper reservoir until a later period when energy is 
in demand. At that point the water is allowed to flow 
downhill to a power generation facility where it spins 
turbines. The turbines turn generators that produce 
electric power that is then delivered to the electric 
grid. Pumped hydroelectric storage is the only form 
of very large-scale energy storage commercially 
available at present.

Pumped Hydroelectric Storage Facility

Pump/
Generator

Upper
Reservoir

Lower
Reservoir



































































Revenue Sharing Pre-Application

Rte 667 Widening

Project Status: Pre-Screening Organization: Russell County
Project ID: 5888-Pre

  General

Project Information

Project Title

Rte 667 Widening

Locality's Priority #

1

Route #

667

Local Road Name, if available

Century Farms Road

Project Type

Construction

Scope of Work

Reconstruction

Project Short Description

Widening existing roadway, curve and sight distance improvements, drainage improvements, and addition of right-of-
way fencing.

Locality

Russell County

VDOT Organization

Bristol

Priority Selection Criteria

In order to meet the Priority 1 selection criterion, this project must have received a prior Revenue
Sharing allocation through the application procedure. Is this request expected to meet Priority 1?

No

Project ID: 5888-Pre Page 1 of 3  



In order to meet Priority 2 selection criteria, this project can be shown to meet a transportation need
identified in CTB’s Statewide Transportation Plan (VTrans). Provide reference to the project work
identified in VTrans and explanation of how this requested project pertains to VTrans. Is this request
anticipated to meet VTrans Priority 2 selection criterion?

No

This project will be identified in the locality’s approved Capital Improvement plan (CIP) and, it will be
documented that only by receipt of the requested allocation that the project advertisement date will be
advanced. Is this request anticipated to meet the CIP Priority 2 selection criterion? If yes, appropriate
documentation will be provided with the application submission.

Yes

In order to meet Priority 3 selection criterion, the project work will be documented to be for pavement
resurfacing or bridge rehabilitation where the maintenance analysis determines the infrastructure does
not meet the Department’s performance guidelines. Is this request is expected to meet and will be
shown to meet the Priority 3 selection criterion? If yes, appropriate documentation accompanying this
application submission.

No

  Location

Location

Length (miles)

0.2

From

Rte 747

To

Rte 668

  Financial

Project Financial Information

Total VDOT Revenue Sharing (state) matching funds anticipated to be requested with this project application for
FY2021-FY2022:

FY2021-FY2022

$194,709

Total Amount

$194,709

Total Locality Match corresponding to TOTAL VDOT
allocation requested for this application:

Amount

$194,709

Project ID: 5888-Pre Page 2 of 3  



Current Attachments

  Supporting Documents

 
Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation
600 East Main Street, Suite 2102
Richmond, VA 23219
(804) 786-4440

 
VDOT Central Office

1401 East Broad Street
Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 367-7623 (toll-free)
711 (hearing impaired)

  © 2019 Commonwealth Transportation Board

Project ID: 5888-Pre Page 3 of 3  



Russell Co Rt 667
Road Widening
19-Jun-19

Project Length ~ 1050 ft
Excavated width = 5 ft
Embankment Height = 20 ft

Volume = 3,888.89 Add 10% - slope transition and to daylight other curves near landfill
4,300.00 CY

Assumptions
% Material to haul to disposal site 100%
Round trip to disposal site 0.5 hours
Volume of material excavated per day 110 CY

Duration:
Excavation 39 days
Haul Operations 39 days

Tree Removal (Assume 1 week)
Laborer / Flagger 23 3 40 2,760
Skilled Laborer 23 2 40 1,840
Foreman 30 1 40 1,200
Skid Steer 45 1 40 1,800
Chipper 20 1 40 800
Excavator 70 1 40 2,800
Tandem Trucks 75 2 80 12,000
Low Boy 100 1 8 800

24,000

Landfill Tipping Fees 5,000

Excavation
Laborer / Flagger 23 3 312 21,528
Foremant 30 1 312 9,360
Laborer                23 2 312 14,352
Skid Steer 45 1 312 14,040
Loader 55 1 312 17,160
Excavator 70 1 312 21,840
Excavator & Hammer 80 1 312 24,960
Tandem Trucks 75 3 312 70,200
Low Boy 100 1 16 1,600
Environmental Controls 10,000



205,040

Drain Pipe Installation

Laborer / Flagger 23 3 8 552
Foreman 30 1 8 240
Excavator & Hammer 80 1 8 640
Laborer  23 2 8 368
Skid Steer 45 1 8 360
Pipe 800

2,960

Ditch & Pave Additional Road Width (4')
Base stone 9 265 2385
Rip Rap 14 120 1680
Tandem Trucks 75 4 16 4800
Roller 62 8 8 3968
Flaggers / Laborer 23 5 20 2300
Grader 75 1 16 1200
Low Boy 100 1 8 800
Milling (for tie-in) 6 250 1500
Base Mix 80 150 12000
Pavement Overlay 90 290 26100
Lay Asphalt 35 340 11900
Low Boy 100 1 8 800

69,433

Fencing 10,000      

Subtotal 316,433

Engineering / Admin 5,000
Environmental Review 5,000
Construction Monitoring 15,520
Contingency 47,465

TOTAL 389,418



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Harry Ferguson  Carl Rhea 
At-Large  District 3  
 
Tim Lovelace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson David Eaton 
District 1 District 6 District 4 
  
Lou Ann Wallace Steve Breeding, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 2 District 5 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

   

    

    

  

The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, in regular meeting on the 1st day of July 2019, adopted the 
following: 
 

RESOLUTION TO ABANDON A ROAD FROM THE SECONDARY SYSTEM OF 
STATE HIGHWAYS 

 
WHEREAS, a public notice was posted as prescribed under §33.2-909, Code of Virginia, announcing a 
public hearing to receive comments concerning abandoning Secondary Route 653 from Route 0.35 mile 
north of Route 640 to 0.47 mile north of Route 640, a distance of 0.12 miles, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Virginia Department of Transportation was provided the prescribed 
notice of this Board's intent to abandon the subject section of road, and 
 
WHEREAS, the project sketch and VDOT Form(s) AM4.3, attached and incorporated herein as a part of 
this resolution, defines adjustments required in the secondary systems of state highways resulting from said 
abandonment, and 
 
WHEREAS, after considering all evidence available, this Board is satisfied that no public necessity exists 
for the continuance of Secondary Route 653 from Route 0.35 mile north of Route 640 to 0.47 mile north of 
Route 640, a distance of 0.12 miles and being Segment A-B on the attached project sketch, and hereby 
deems that section of road is no longer necessary as a part of the Secondary System of State Highways, and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this Board abandons the above described Segment A-B and 
removes it from the secondary system of state highways, pursuant to §33.2-909, Code of Virginia; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Board requests that segment(s) C-A and D-E be accordingly re-
numbered as part of the secondary system of state highways, and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Resident 
Administrator of the Virginia Department of Transportation. 
 
Recorded Vote      A Copy Teste: 
Moved By:  ________________________ 
Seconded By:  ______________________ 
Yeas:  ____________________________        
Nays:          (Name), (Title) 
 



Street Name and/or Route Number

 Creekwood Rd,   State Route Number 653

Old Route Number: 0

 From: 0.35 mi N Rte 640 (A)

    To: 0.47 mi N Rte 640 (B), a distance of: 0.12 miles.

Project/Subdivision   Route 653 Abandonment

Type Change to the Secondary System of State Highways: Abandonment

The following facilities of the Secondary System of State Highways are hereby ordered abandoned, pursuant to the 
statutory authority cited:

Reason for Change:

Pursuant to Code of Virginia Statute:

Abandonment, Non-Project Related

§33.2-909

Report of Changes in the Secondary System of State Highways

A Copy Testee                     Signed (County Official): ____________________________________________

The following VDOT Form AM-4.3 is hereby attached and incorporated as part of the governing body's resolution for 
changes in the secondary system of state highways.

By resolution of the governing body adopted July 1,  2019

In the County of Russell

VDOT Form AM-4.3 (4/20/2007)  Maintenance Division

Date of Resolution: July 1,  2019  Page 1 of 1

John.Bolling
Highlight



Virginia Geographic Information Network (VGIN), VDOT, ITD, CO, Richmond, VA, GIS SIG, Annex, 8th floor

 
Notes

³ 0 0.04 0.08 Miles

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Line

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.16

John.Bolling
Text Box
2.36

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.12

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.35

John.Bolling
Text Box
A

John.Bolling
Text Box
B

John.Bolling
Text Box
C

John.Bolling
Text Box
D

John.Bolling
Text Box
E

John.Bolling
Text Box
F

John.Bolling
Text Box
846

John.Bolling
Oval

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
953

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RENUMBER

John.Bolling
Callout
ERRONEOUS LOCATION OF RTE 653 ALIGNMENT.  CORRECTED BY A-B ABANDONMENT, D-E RE-NUMBERING,  & A-C MILEAGE SPLIT/RENUMBERING

John.Bolling
Stamp

John.Bolling
Rectangle

John.Bolling
Oval

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RENUMBER

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
651

John.Bolling
VDOT logo

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
BRISTOL DISTRICTLEBANON RESIDENCY

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
ROUTE 653 RIVER FORD ABANDONMENT

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
AND DATA CORRECTION

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
33.2-909 AbandonmentRe-numbering/Data Correction

John.Bolling
Line

John.Bolling
Line


































































































































	Board Appointments 1.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):  Motion to appoint Members.

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 7/1/19     6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s): Various

	Rt 667 Revenue Sharing Estimate.pdf
	Sheet1




